

DISTRICT ACCESS COMMITTEE (DAC)

January 28, 2019

Button Building Conference Room

(Second Floor)

3:00 – 4:30 p.m.

- I. Housekeeping; check-in; rumors
- II. Approval of Minutes for November 26, 2018
- III. Old Business:
 - Review of Facilities & Bond Projects: Leigh
 - Status update - web accessibility/new policy & procedure: Leila
Review revisions suggested by College Council
 - Update on “maps:” – Cindy
 - Update on accessible locker rooms in Quinn - Cindy
 - Discuss one way street @ Scholar’s Drive (near B lot): Cindy
 - Updates on DAC sponsored students working on accessibility projects –
Leila/Corinne
 - Update on emergency communications/accessibility: Robin and subcommittee
 - Update on portal & website redesign: Don
- IV. New Business:
 - Procedure - Information and Communication Technology (ICT) accessibility
issues/grievances recommended by the Chancellor’s Office - Leila
 - Schedule presentation to view ADA database – Leigh (Hold till February meeting)
- V. Adjournment: